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Rosen berg, Brad (CIV)

From: Rosenberg, Brad (CIV)

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2009 3:58 PM

To: Bob Ritter; info@saddleback.net; EDHogan@HHLAW.com

Subject: RE: Request consent to file declarations of approx. 10 plaintiffs in Newdow v. Roberts
Bob:

Thank you for your e-mail. As we just discussed on the phone, and in light of Local Rule
65.1, the federal defendants do not consent to the filing of any declarations as part of
your client"s reply brief. To that end, the federal defendants reserve their rights to
oppose and/or move to strike any such declarations.

-Brad

————— Original Message-----

From: Bob Ritter [mailto:BobRitter@verizon.net]

Sent: Saturday, January 10, 2009 3:51 PM

To: Rosenberg, Brad (ClV); info@saddleback.net; EDHogan@HHLAW.com

Subject: Request consent to File declarations of approx. 10 plaintiffs in Newdow v.
Roberts

To: Brad Rosenbert, U.S. Dept. of Justice
Des Hogan, Hogan & Hartson LLP
Rev. Rick Warren, Saddleback Church

Request consent to file declarations of approx. 10 plaintiffs In Newdow v. Roberts. The
declarations will state, among other things, that the plaintiffs intend to watch the 2009
Presidential Inauguration either in person or on the TV.

Bob Ritter

Attorney
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